

DARCY HARTMAN

Columbus, OH 43202

614-292-2070 – hartman.8@osu.edu

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

A Doctorate in Agricultural Economics with extensive experience in economics and analysis. Full time instructor in undergraduate and graduate courses in Economics and Agricultural, Environmental, and Development Economics. Successful leader in various professional and volunteer capacities. Lifelong experience in the agricultural sector. Fearless problem solver.

SKILLS

- Student engagement
- Online content delivery
- Multitasking and organization
- Goal-oriented mindset
- Agricultural know-how
- Customer relationship building

WORK HISTORY

08/2012 to Current

Senior Lecturer, Economics

The Ohio State University – Columbus, OH

- Full time instructor in economic theory
- Subjects taught include principles of microeconomics, principles of macroeconomics, immigration economics, food security, economic development, econometrics, intermediate microeconomics, intermediate macroeconomics
- Instruction in classes ranging from 15-1000 students in small classrooms, auditoriums, and online
- Teach at undergraduate and graduate level at both the main campus and branch campuses
- Created an education abroad, service-learning course on the economics of immigration that includes travel to Tijuana, Mexico to work with a partner organization
- Mentored students in service work performing economic analyses on immigration costs and benefits
- Faculty mentor for second year transformational experience program (2013-2018)
- Advised up to twenty students each year as they developed a proposal for a junior year experience
- Contributed to the department's success by recommending successful strategies to meet academic and student needs

02/2007 to 09/2012

President and Founder

Play It Forward Columbus – Columbus, OH

- Created a nonprofit 501c3 corporation for the purpose of collecting used soccer gear locally to distribute to children's and adults' soccer programs worldwide

- Distributed thousands of uniforms to organizations in Bolivia, Kenya, Mexico, Peru, Sierra Leone, and Tanzania, as well as Columbus, OH
- Established cooperative agreement with City of Columbus Recreation and Parks program and Whetstone Library
- Facilitated development projects both locally (e.g., Global Gallery and OSU College of Veterinary Medicine) and internationally (e.g., Matabe - Making Tanzania Better, and Esperanza International)

03/2011 to 08/2012 **Adjunct Professor, Economics**

Columbus State Community College – Columbus, OH

- Taught principles of microeconomics and macroeconomics at college level
- Covering scarcity, opportunity cost, international trade, supply and demand, consumer and producer theory, market structures, labor, fiscal and monetary policy
- Tutored economics students in principles concepts to supplement classroom instruction

04/2012 to 06/2012 **Adjunct Professor, Economics**

Franklin University – Columbus, OH

- Taught principles of microeconomics and macroeconomics for MBA students

08/2009 to 07/2010 **President and Partner**

Vista Trade Group – Columbus, OH

- Initiated and implemented the state of Ohio's first trade mission to Havana, Cuba, to promote sales of Ohio food and agricultural products
- Worked with the state's Department of Agriculture, recruited multinational companies, agricultural organizations, academic professionals, and government agents to participate in the trade mission

09/1993 to 09/1998 **Research Associate**

The Ohio State University – Columbus, OH

- Research on land use and the rural/urban interface
- Specialized in trade and development
- Worked jointly with the Economic Research Service, USDA

01/1990 to 05/1993 **Research Assistant, World Food Systems Group NC194**

The Ohio State University – Columbus, OH

- Created annotated bibliography on barriers to international competitiveness for U.S
- Agribusinesses in cooperation with the Cooperative State Research Service, USDA
- Research on multinational food companies
- Edited conference proceedings on food trade

01/1990 to 06/1990 **Agricultural Economist Intern, High Value Products Division**

Foreign Agricultural Service, USDA – Washington, DC

- Analyzed data and prepared government briefing materials on U.S

- Agricultural trade with countries of the East Bloc, Pacific Rim, Caribbean, and Middle East

06/1987 to 02/1989 **Student Assistant**

Ohio Agricultural Statistics Service, USDA – Columbus, OH

- Compiled, analyzed data, and wrote weekly crop progress reports for state of Ohio
- Conducted field and telephone surveys
- Drafted articles for government publications

EDUCATION

06/1998

Ph.D.: Agricultural Economics

The Ohio State University - Columbus, OH

- Research in South America on the location of food processing industries under various free trade scenarios in the Western Hemisphere.
- Publications on applied location theory.
- Presentation at the International AgriMarketing Association annual meeting in Punta del Este, Uruguay.

06/1997

Certificate: Global Food Security

The Ohio State University - Columbus, OH

03/1991

Master of Science: Agricultural Economics

The Ohio State University - Columbus, OH

- Research on intra-industry trade in high value, processed food products.
- Publications on applied intra-industry trade theory and presentation at professional meetings.

06/1989

Bachelor of Science: Agricultural Economics

The Ohio State University - Columbus, OH

- Summa cum laude with distinction in agricultural economics.
- Research on U.S. grain trade with the Soviet Union.

TRAINING AND ADVANCEMENT IN TEACHING

- Content Contributor - Microeconomics, Content Camp for Affordable Learning Exchange (ALX), Office of Distance Education and e-Learning (ODEE), to create an open source test bank, 2019.
- Content Contributor - Macroeconomics team, Ohio Open Ed Collaborative, 2018-2019.
- Participant - University Center for the Advancement of Teaching and Learning (UCAT) Active Learning Classroom Community, 2018-2019.
- Participant - Digital Flagship Initiative, ODEE, to create a course specifically designed for use with iPad, 2018.
- Team lead - Macroeconomics, Content Camp for ALX, ODEE, to create open source test bank, 2017.
- Participant - UCAT Course Design Learning Community, 2016-2017.

- Participant - Affordable Learning Exchange program, ODEE, to convert macroeconomics course to open resources, 2016.
- Participant - UCAT Lecturer Learning Community, 2015-2016.
- Certified OSU Campus Suicide Prevention Gatekeeper.
- Participant - UCAT Community on Internationalization of the Curriculum, 2014-2015.
- Recipient - Service Learning course development grant, 2013.
- Attended UCAT Course Design Institute.

SERVICE

- Member - Diversity, Equity and Inclusion Committee, Department of Economics, 2021.
- Co-chair - Committee for Online Instruction, Department of Economics, 2020. Led effort to create a document of best practices for department conversion to online course offerings. Also created a document in spring of 2020 to facilitate emergency transition during campus shutdown.
- Advisor, Omicron Delta Epsilon, 2018-present.
- Advisor, Fair Trade Club, 2019-present.
- Member - Service Learning Advisory Committee, 2018-present. Review Service Learning course proposals.
- Member - Service Learning Planning Committee, 2016-2017. Helped to create blueprint for Ohio State's service-learning programs to ensure that all students have opportunity to participate.
- Judge - Denman Forum. Undergraduate research competition.

AWARDS

- Undergraduate Economics Society Outstanding Instructor Award, 2018.
- Benjamin Banneker Award for civic engagement in poverty and housing, 2015.
- Two-time nominee for University Distinguished Lecturer, 2015 and 2017.
- Mortar Board Faculty Recognition, 2018.

PRESENTATIONS

- Selected for panel presentation on use of St. Louis Federal Reserve Econ Lowdown for inter-collegiate competition, Ninth Annual AEA Conference on Teaching and Research in Economic Education. 2020 - canceled due to pandemic.
- "Better Together: Collaboration to Create More Inclusive Exams." Co-presenter, 12th Annual Conference on Excellence in Teaching and Learning, Academy of Teaching, OSU, May 2018.
- "Ed Talk: Access." Panelist, Innovate Forward, ODEE, OSU, May 2018.
- "Test Banks Without Borders: A New Direction for Open Source." Co-presenter, Innovate Forward, ODEE, OSU, May 2018.
- "Participant Showcase for Course Design Learning Community." Co-presenter, 11th Annual Conference on Excellence in Teaching and Learning, Academy of Teaching, OSU, May 2017.

- "Making the Switch to Open: Experiences, Lessons Learned, and Next Steps." Co-presenter, Innovate Impact, ODEE, OSU, May 2017.
- "The Mindset of Internationalizing a Course" Author of article for UCAT's Teaching @ Ohio State quarterly, Autumn 2015.
- Discussant, Network to the Nines, Undergraduate Student Government Professor Dinner Series, 2015.
- Discussant, Yes All Women, USG Academic Affairs and Diversity and Inclusion Committee Dinner, 2015.
- Panelist, Study Away Programming, Education Abroad Office of Office of International Affairs, 2014.

INTERESTS

Part owner of Arbor Haven, LLC, a family farm that has been owned and operated by the Hartman family for over 100 years.